
From: Cruz, William
To: Lewis, Mark; Duldulao, Abigail
Subject: SGC Interest
Date: Thursday, September 15, 2022 5:48:07 PM

Hi Mark and Abbey,
 
This is to express my interest in joining SGC, following is my related experience:
 

LMC faculty member for over 12 years.
CTE Department Head, Industrial Technology Department, 10 years.
LMC Academic Senate member, 10 years.
Overall experience in higher education institutions, 23 years, including: University of Virginia,
Stanford University, National Hispanic University, Carnegie-Mellon West, UC Berkeley, LMC,
College of Marin, Contra Costa College.
Founding faculty member of National Hispanic University, San Jose, California. This was the
second Hispanic University founded and accredited in the history of the United States.
30+ years of senior engineering experience in American and International Corporations.
21 years educating daughter, Isabella Cruz, senior at Cornell University, chosen by the College
Board as one of the top one hundred Hispanic students in the United States.

 
Thank you for your consideration,
 
William
 

mailto:WCruz@losmedanos.edu
mailto:MLewis@losmedanos.edu
mailto:ADuldulao@losmedanos.edu

